SCC Meeting Minutes

December 1st, 2020

Attendees:

Nicole Pohl, Tim Bomboir, Raquel Weinmaster, Richelle MacDonald, Shaune Beatty, Baydon Rowe, Julie Gabriel, Ane Roodt, Janelle Prybylski, R. Simonsen, Breanne Gelowitz, Carrie Schechter

Regrets: Polly Anne Rowe

Meeting called to order at 6:32 pm by Julie Gabriel

Motion to adopt old minutes made by Raquel Weinmaster. Seconded by Julie Gabriel. All in favour, motion passed.

Financial Report:

- BP Hot Lunch profit was \$1369.01
- Mom's Pantry we are waiting for a final total for this fundraiser.
- A motion was made via WhatsApp by Julie Gabriel on Nov. 13th to introduce prizes for top sellers of the mom's pantry fundraiser. The budget set to be \$500, with a to be determined gift as first prize and gift cards as 2nd and 3rd prizes. This motion was seconded by Raquel Weinmaster. All in favour. Motion passed.
- A motion was also made for top prize to be a laptop by Julie Gabriel, and seconded by Nicole Pohl. All in favour. Motion passed.
- Mom's Pantry generously donated \$100 towards the prizes for our top sellers, and BP's
 also generously donated their gift cards, so the amount coming out of our pocket for the
 prizes has been significantly decreased. A big thanks to BP's and Mom's Pantry for this!
- The SCC was asked earlier this year to provide a contribution to each classroom in the amount of \$100/classroom to help with supplies and learning materials. Should we do this now or wait until the mom's pantry fundraiser money comes in? Motion was made to provide these funds to teachers now by Julie Gabriel. Motion seconded by Baydon Rowe. All in favour. Motion passed.
- These is no new news regarding the audit, so we are taking that as a good sign.

Principal's Report:

Mrs. Schlechter provided the SCC with some additional information regarding the EYE
assessments. These are the Early Year's Evaluations and are done in fall and spring. It is
a screening tool which allows teachers to evaluate 5 developmental domains. The
observations made by teachers are placed into a framework that enables them to know

- which developmental domains they need to focus on in future teaching both for the class as a whole and for specific children/groups of children. Thank you Mrs. Schlechter for taking the time to teach us more about these assessments.
- COVID At this time, Saskatchewan is not planning to change dates for Christmas break as many other provinces are currently doing. It is felt that if kids are at school within their cohorts, they may be less at risk than in other settings, and we are not seeing many cases of within school transmissions in more rural communities as of now. During the last remote learning window, 3 kids returned to in class learning and 2 have left to do remote learning, so those numbers are staying more or less the same.
- Christmas Concert Divisionally, it has been decided there will be no in person
 Christmas concert. YCS was hoping to do classroom concerts to share with families but
 even those are being discouraged at this time. The creative solution that was put
 forward is for a reverse Christmas concert. Submission deadline is December 10th, and it
 will be put together and available via YouTube for the duration of Christmas break, after
 which it will be taken down.
- One Book, One Community even with being an optional initiative this year, it will still be included in regular announcements. Remote learning kids are welcome to join as well. Currently about 87 families have indicated intention to participate.
- BP Hot lunch went well. It was well received and ran very smoothly. Teachers expressed that it was well organized and easy to hand out food to kids.
- Mom's Pantry was an unexpectedly great fundraiser. We will follow up with Nicole Ardell regarding top sellers to announce those prizes.
- 4 Seasons Reconciliation SCC members should now all have access. Please try and get it done!

Old Business:

- Everyone was incredibly pleased regarding the fundraisers. This put the SCC in a much better position financially this year.
- One Book, One Community packages will be sent to SCC first to review. This should come out early December. The rest of the school community will receive them in January.
- Congratulations to Nicole Pohl on her recent election!! A well-deserved win. We are proud to have her on our SCC.
- There will be no meeting in January. Our next meeting will be February 2, 2020.

Meeting adjourned at 7:35pm.